
From: Jesus Reyes
To: Bennie J. Medlin; Ron Lewis
Subject:
Date: Friday, February 19, 2021 3:19:30 PM

FYI:  I am forwarding you this e-mail from Dr. Nelms.  Lin consulted with him regarding two male
youth who complained of pain due to cold-related exposure.  These are two of the six youth who
were referred to the detention center on 02/15/2021 for the robbery on the 7-11 in Fort Worth.
 
They were referred when we first lost power to our facility on 02/15/2021.   
 
Jesús L. Reyes|Deputy Assistant Director of Institutional and Educational Services|Office:
817-838-4610, EXT 0737|2701 Kimbo Road, Fort Worth, TX 76111|

"The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual(s) or
organization named above.  If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, of the information contained herein is
prohibited.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system."

 

From: Lin Thurmond 
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 2:56 PM
To: Jesus Reyes <JReyes@TarrantCounty.com>
Subject: 
 
 
 

From: Nelms, Donald [mailto:DNelms@jpshealth.org] 
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 2:43 PM
To: Lin Thurmond <NLThurmond@TarrantCounty.com>
Subject: 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT! Think Before You Click!

        
 
2/19/2021
Lyn Thurmond sent photographs c/o swollen feet on two male juveniles. Both were involved in
situation on 2/14/2021 in which there feet were in snow/ice related for
An unknown time. They now are complaining of pain/discomfort in area of both feet. There is some
swelling of both feet, extending into toes and big toe. Hunts to stand on feet.
They did not use any hot water or unusual warming that is known to us.
Photographs shows small amount of swelling, some edema to toe areas
Nurse relates they have good feeling in feet, vital signs stable, color of feet pink
 
Impression:
Exposure to cold to both feet on 2/14/2021
Resulting swelling from exposure
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Disposition:
Stay off feet. Elevate feet when easy to do.
Can use wheel chair for mobility
Do not soak/do not use hot water (their sensation to pain may be reduced)
Can take shower
May have Tylenol prn
Report to nurses any changes
 
Donald K. Nelms, M.D. 2/19/2021 14:42
 
 
 
 
This electronic transmission and any attached files are intended solely for 
the person or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information 
that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure under 
applicable law. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use, 
including taking any action concerning this information by anyone other than 
the named recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient or have received this communication in error, please immediately 
notify the sender by return email and delete the original message from your 
system.
 
 


